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Mastercreation TFS

From: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 24 June 2024 15:34
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Prathap R; Harish MR; Nashid Ahmed; Parag Pandey
Subject: RE: VENDOR CODE - UNBLOCK - ASCON
Attachments: UBI-NEW(ASCON).pdf; Ascon-pan card.jpg; Ascon GST.pdf; Ascon-CIN.jpg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Please find aƩached documents and unblock the vendor code: 
 
 
 
Thanks/Regards, 
---------------------------------------------------------- 
Ravi Kumar.S  | SCM-Bangalore. | 740 600 6091. 
…………………………………………………………………………… 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 12:01 PM 
To: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: VENDOR CODE - UNBLOCK  
 
Dear Sir,  
 
Kindly provide supporƟng documents 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
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Omkar Sawant 
 
 

From: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 24 June 2024 11:56 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: VENDOR CODE - UNBLOCK  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
 
We have iniƟated to create the vendor code in SAFAl on 16th June-24. And the code has been created in TFSPL enƟty & the same vendor is blocked in BLR LOUNGE. Please 
unblock the vendor code in SAFAL on immediate basis. 
 

VEND0767 - Ascon Automation Systems Private Limited 
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
BLR LOUNGE SERVICES P LTD, 
Room No.20, Alpha building-3, Kempegowda InternaƟonal Airport – Bangalore 560300 

 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 


